PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 6:52 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Clouser, Tim; Evans, Todd; Douglas, Nancy; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com'; 'Russell

Bywater (russell_bywater@mnes-us.com)'; 'Joe Tapia (joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com)’; Conly,
John; Reible, Robert; Bird, Bobby; Thomas Hicks

Subject: 2011-10-18 Woodlan, CPNPP R-COLA Status

Attachments: Responded.pdf; Talking Points.pdf; Open Items.pdf; R_COLA Dashboard 2011-10-12.pdf;
RAI Trends.pdf

Attached are our status files for this week.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Woodlan, Don

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 8:41 AM

To: 'Monarque, Stephen'; 'ComanchePeakCOL Resource'

Cc: Clouser, Tim; Evans, Todd; Douglas, Nancy; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Russell Bywater

(russell bywater@mnes-us.com); Joe Tapia (joseph tapia@mnes-us.com); Conly, John; Reible, Robert; Bird, Bobby;
Thomas Hicks

Subject: 2011-10-12 Woodlan, CPNPP R-COLA Status

Steve,
| know we are not having a COLA conference call this week but, as agreed, | am sending the status files for your use.
Below is some feedback regarding last week’s call:

Questions where a specific action is known:

= 3 -# of questions where Luminant has the action

= 12 -# of questions where the NRC has an identified action (e.g. issue a white paper, issue a new RAI, set up
conference call)

Questions where a specific action is unknown:

= 21 -# of questions where the status given was related to reviewer priorities being on other things (e.g. the DCD),
and as such there was basically no status

= 26 - # of questions where the NRC had no status for today’s call

So, in other words, 15 out of 62 questions have an identified action whereas for 47 out of the 62 questions we don't
really have a clue as to the acceptability (or not) of our responses.

Here is a summary of response times in phase 2:

RAI-232 is a follow up to RAI 165. We received RAI 165 on 5/20/2010 and responded to it on 6/24/2010 (34 day
response time). Follow up RAI 232 came 463 days (about 15 months) from the date of our response to RAI 165.

We continue to track statistics on RAIs that are follow ups to previous RAls. On average, it has taken us 53 days to
respond to the original RAI and has taken the NRC an average of 239 days to send us follow up questions. This is
based on the population of 54 RAls that are in the “follow up” category. RAI 232 was almost double the NRC’s
average time.

Do you plan to send out an updated eRAI Table for us this week?
1



Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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Mail Envelope Properties (A34507C196705B44B7F8FO0B1BFES8OAAEO85E7CCFC6)

Subject: 2011-10-18 Woodlan, CPNPP R-COLA Status
Sent Date: 10/18/2011 6:51:55 PM

Received Date: 10/18/2011 6:51:57 PM

From: Woodlan, Don

Created By: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Recipients:

"Clouser, Tim" <Timothy.Clouser@luminant.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Evans, Todd" <Eric.Evans@luminant.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Douglas, Nancy" <Nancy.Douglas@Iluminant.com>
Tracking Status: None
"nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com
Tracking Status: None

"Russell Bywater (russell_bywater@mnes-us.com)™ <russell_bywater@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Joe Tapia (joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com)
Tracking Status: None

"Conly, John" <John.Conly@energyfutureholdings.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Reible, Robert" <Robert.Reible@luminant.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Bird, Bobby" <Robert.Bird@energyfutureholdings.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Thomas Hicks" <hickste@earthlink.net>

Tracking Status: None

"Monarque, Stephen" <Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

<nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com>

<joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com>

Post Office: MDCEXMBO02.tceh.net

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2898 10/18/2011 6:51:57 PM
Responded.pdf 41772

Talking Points.pdf 164578

Open ltems.pdf 41794

R_COLA Dashboard 2011-10-12.pdf 124763

RAIl Trends.pdf 11303
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CPNPP Units 3 and 4

Licensing Conference Calls

&2 Cancel Filter

Responded RAIs listed by age.

Print

[ch valrar wa[Title v&

[No #2 |pM status update

IResponded W

IAge T-ﬁl

eRAI also lists as an Open Item.
Question 11.02-18.
11.02-18 RAI- ] .
11 224 224 (5854) Evap gétRed as Open Item to prepare input for 9/29/2011 éa-ygo
Pond Sampling eRAI 10/5/11 changed from Issued to
Responded. No change in 11/18 eRAI.
Resolved/Closed:10, 13, 14, 15,
Responded: Questions 02.04.12-8, 9, 11,
02.04.12 RAI- 12, 16, 17
02 147 147 (4314) NRC preparing detailed comments to be |8/29/2011 1 mo.
Groundwater followed by a conference call (week of
10/177?)
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Q 02.04.13-5, 6, and 7. Based on eRAI
dated 8/31/2011 were statused as
02.04.13, RAI- confirmatory. Supp response submitted
02 145 145(4315) Rad 8/29/11. 8/29/2011 1 mo.
Lig Release 9/28/11 eRAI Report, changed from
Confirmatory to Responsed. No change
in 10/18/11 eRAI Table.
Confirmatory: 29 and 30. 30 also
identified as Open Item.
08.02 RAI-182 .
08 182 (5116) Offsite Question 08.02-30 changed from 9/16/2011 1 mo.
Power comfirmatory to Responded in 9/20/11
eRAI Report.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
06.02.02 RAI- .
06 229 229 (6025) Question OEIi_.02.02-4, Added to 10/10/2011 1to 30
Cntmt cleanliness responded list on 10/18/11. days
02.05.04 RAI-
223 (5716) Responded: Question 02.05.04-25
02 223 ITAAC Concrete No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report. 7/28/2011 2 mo
Fill
14.03.07 RAI- Responded: Questions 14.03.07-34, 35,
220 (5755) 36
14 220 ESWS Pump 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 6/23/2011 3 mo
House I&C No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded: Question 06.04-13.
10/5 update: Reviewer understands
06.04 RAI-216 some answers but needs a conference
06 216 (5652) HABIT call after completing the DCD review to |5/31/2011 4 mo
Results clarify and may need a followup RAL.
DCD review is driving schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded: Question 01-4
NRO PM has the lead.
01 RAI-198 Chapters 12 and 13 which are linked to
01 198 (5347) Parts 30, this response. 5/6/2011 5 mo
40 and 70 Closure is linked to response to NRCB-
2005-1.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
14.03.03 RAI- Question 14.03.03-5 shown as
L Responded on eRAI.
14 212 IZ_I}AZA((':SBQI) 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 4/8/2011 6 mo
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Per eRAI, these five questions are
"Responded" SER Open Items
14 211 Responded: Questions 14.03.12-1to 5 4/19/2011 6 mo
14.03.12 RAI- e RAI Table of 9/6/2011 shows as SER
211 (5494) Sec Open Items. Should question status be




Tests

Closed/Unresolved?
10/5/11 no update/status provided.

No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.

06.04 RAI-202

Responded: Question 06.04-12
10/5 update: Reviewer has no problems

06 202 (5411) Chillers 1 with R-COLA response b_ut needs 3/18/2011 7 mo
feedback from other reviewers.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.03 RAI .
Responded: Question 02.04.03-12
02 188 188 (522_5) Flood |1 No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report. 12/16/2010 10 mo
Assumptions
Responded, Open Item: Question
14.03.07 RAI- 14.03.07-33
14 181 181 (5099) 1 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review [10/29/2010 11 mo
ITAAC schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question
14.03.07 RAI- 14.03.07-31
14 176 176 (5029) 1 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review [10/6/2010 12 mo
ITAAC schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question
14.03.07 RAI- 14.03.07-30
14 175 175 (5005) 1 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review [10/6/2010 12 mo
ITAAC schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question
14.03.07 RAI- 14.03.07-29.
14 174 174 (5004) 1 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review [10/6/2010 12 mo
ITAAC schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item:
Question14.03.07-32
14.03.07 RAI- . .
14 177 177(5027) ITAAC 1 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review {10/11/2010 12 mo
schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.03 RAI- Responded: Questions 02.04.03-5, 6, 7,
02 143 143 (4310) Hyd |7 8,9,10and 11 7/16/2010 15 mo
Flooding No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Resolved/Closed: 6
02.04.01 RAI- ) ; i
02 138 138 (4308) 1 Resmgded' Q“fit(;";‘sof'lo‘wl 7 7/16/2010 15 mo
Flooding No update as o /18/11.
No change in 10/5/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.04 RAI- Responded: Questions 02.04.04-5, 6 and
02 140 140 (4311) 3 7. 7/16/2010 15 mo
Flooding No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded: Question 02.04.02-2
02.04.02 RAI- NRC preparing detailed comments to be
02 139 139 (4309) Flood |1 followed by a conference call (week of 7/16/2010 15 mo.
Calc 10/177?)
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
eRAI shows Question 19-8 as
19 RAI-093 Responded.
19 93 (3729) SMA 1 Luminant to supplement in November 11/11/2009 23 mo
Methodology 2011.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Responded: Questions 03.11-1 to 11
03.11 RAI-73 10/5 update. Reviewer to handle 3.9.6
03 73 . 11 questions first and then will review 3.11 |11/11/2009 23 mo
(2765) EQ .
questions.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Resolved/Closed: 1 and 2. Responded:
Question 06.02.02-3. RAI-229 is the
follow-up RAI for question 06.02.02-3. -
06.02.02 RAI- - .
06 76 076 (3105) 1 g;él') Closure of RAI-229 will close this 11/12/2009 23 mo
Sump )

Linked to DCD which is driving review
schedule.
No change in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.




Totals: Sum: 56

Total: 25
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CPNPP Units 3 and 4

Print
Licensing Conference Calls  [OPENTTEMS by age
&2 Cancel Filter
| ICH v‘ﬁ-lRAI v‘ﬁ-ITitIe W |PM Status Update Responded + <& Age ¥ | |
01 154 ?4114%1)055;1_154 SER Open Item: Question 01-3. 0 mo
Reference No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-14.
03 228 82&?{0906 14 IST Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-13.
03 228 82&?{0906 13 1IsT Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-15.
03 228 o1 93:09:06-15 15T | Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-16.
03 228 01 93:09:06-16 IST | Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-17.
03 228 82&?{0906 17IST | Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-18.
03 228 OF 93090618 IST | Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-19.
03 228 82&?{09'% 19 IST | jarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-20.
03 228 82&?{09'% 20 IST | Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 0 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
eRAI lists as Closed/Unresolved (SER Open
OI 08.01-2 GDC 5 |Item): Question 08.01-2. Luminant to
08 ° Sharing SCCs supplement response October 2011. 10/17/2011 0 mo.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Q 11.02-18.
) Luminant to supplement RAI 5854 to clarify per )
11 224 Ol 11921 Evap  [10/5/11 conference call 9/29/2011 120
pling 10/5/2011 eRAI Report changed from Issued to Y
Responded. No update in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
OI 08.02-1 Grid Question 08.02-30. Luminant supplemented
o ) response 9/16/11.
08 182 gteallajmsty and Time 10/5/11 no update during COLA call. 9/16/2011 1 mo.
Y No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-15. Moved to
OI 09.04.05-15 Open Item to write SER input. Response review
i : not completed.
09 213 E’;nTpsHse Design 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo
P CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-14. Moved to
Open Item to write SER input. Response review
0OI 09.04.05-14 not completed.
09 213 Backdraft Dampers |10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo
CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-18.
Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
OI 09.04.05-18 Response review not completed.
09 213 Temp Switches 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo
CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.




OI 09.04.05-16

Open Item: Question 09.04.05-16.
Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
Response review not completed.

09 213 E;Jggp Hse Missile 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo
CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-17.
Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
0OI 09.04.05-17 Response review not completed.
09 213 Flood drains 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo
CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-13.
Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
OI 09.04.05-13 Fire |Response review not completed.
09 213 Barriers 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 5/6/2011 > mo.
CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
OI 14.03.12-5 Question 14.03.12-5. Moved to Open Item to
e write SER input.
14 211 Egt;;l_szlgri)Detect 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 4/19/2011 6 mo
No update in 10/18/11 eRAI Report.
Question 14.03.12-2.
OI 14.03.12-2 Ref . .
_ |Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
14 211 tzolls)ec ITAAC (RAL 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 4/19/2011 6 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Ol 14.03.12-4 Question 14.03.12-4. Moved to Open Item to
e _ |write SER input.
14 211 g;alr;doff Dist (RAL 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 4/19/2011 6 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Question 14.03.12-1.
OI 14.03.12-1 Part |Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
14 211 5 RGs (RAI-211) 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 4/19/2011 6 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Question 14.03.12-3.
OI 14.03.12-3 . .
14 211 Video Playback Moved to Open Item to write S!ER input. 4/19/2011 6 mo
(RAI-211) 10/5/11 no update/status provided.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Q 09.04.01-3.
OI 09.04.01-3 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them
09 207 Heater Calc CPNPP. 4/13/2011 6mo.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Open Item: Question 09.04.05-5.
OI 09.04.05-5 Moved to Open Item to write SER input.
Pump Houses, Fire |Response review not completed.
09 123 and Flood 10/5 update: Reviewing DCD first and them 12/16/2009 10 mo
separation CPNPP.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question14.03.07-32
OI 14.03.07-32 ! ) .
14 177 ITAAC RAI-177 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review 10/11/2010 11 mo
(5027) schedule.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-33
OI 14.03.07-33 ) i
14 181 ITAAC RAI-181 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review 10/29/2010 11 mo
(5099) schedule.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-31
OI 14.03.07-31 ! ) i
14 176 ITAAC RAI-176 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review 10/6/2010 11 mo
(5029) schedule.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-30
OI 14.03.07-30 ) ;
14 175 ITAAC RAI-175 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review 10/6/2010 11 mo.
(5005) schedule.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Question 14.03.07-29.
0OI 14.03.07-29 . .
14 174 ITAAC RAI-174 10/5 Update - NRC developing a review 10/6/2010 11 mo.

(5004)

schedule.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.

OI 09.04.05-8 ESW

Open Item: Question 09.04.05-8.
Moved to Open Item to write SER input.




Pump House

Response review not completed.

09 123 Heating ég{VSngdate: Reviewing DCD first and them 12/16/2009 22 mo
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
Question 17.05-3. Per PST 8/31/2011, 3, 5, and
OI 17.05-3 9 are an open item. No update during 10/5 call
17 79 References RAI-79 |but later reported that status to be change to 11/13/2009 23 mo
(2996) closed/resolved.
No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report.
OI 11.04-1 Temp Question 11.04-4. Conf call sched 10/6/11.
1 39 Rad Waste Bldg No update in 10/18/2011 eRAI Report. 10/15/2009 24 mo
12 198 oI 12 Included in SER but not in eRAI report as of See RAI-
10/5/11. No update in 10/18/11 eRAI Report. 198

Total: 34
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I
| | 071272011

Current NRC DCD Review Schedule / Project Schedule Forecast I
Phase 2 - Phase 3 - Phase 4- Phase 5- Rule Making H t
Ph 6-5/2013
1/2012 | 5/2012 10/2012 1/2013 ase 6-5/ 10/2013 I—u minan @
8/2012 9/2012 3/2013 5/2013 10/2013 Rule Making MN Es
olu MITEUBISHI NUCLEAR ENERGY SYSTEMS, 10eC.

Current NRC R-COLA Review Schedule / Project Schedule Forecast I
Phase 2 - Phase 3 - Phase 5- Hearing -
3/2012 7/2012 Phase 4- 12/2012 3/2013 I Phase 6- 6/2013 11/2013
10/2012 12/2012 5/2013 7/2013 I 12/2013 4/2014
Lategory 1: NO signiticant iIssues, miiestones met; Phase 1 - RAls Issued to Applicant Phase 3 Full - ACRS Full Committee
Category 2: No significant issues, milestones expected to be met; Phase 2 - SER w Open Iltems Phase 4 - SER w/o Open Iltems
Category 3: Potentially significant issue; has to chall lest Phase 3 Sub - ACRS Sub-Committee Phase 5 - ACRS / Phase 6 - Final SER
Through 10/12/201Status & Open Items
Luminant Phase Completion Dates Open | Open Pot.
Cha Chapter Next Quest|Quest Open Open Issue details
P P Phase 3 | Phase 3 Phase Milestone items| P
Lead Phase 2 Sub Full Phase 4 | Phase5 | Phase 6 NRC | Lum Items
Conly / 2
! Reible ‘ 1 2 1 |Seelssue#3
2 |various' 23 0 0 [Seelssue#2
3 |Woodlan 12 1 8 |[Seelssue#1
4 |Woodlan ? NRC issue SER w Ol - TBD 0 0 0
5 |Woodlan ? Conduct Full ACRS mtg - TBD
6 |Evans 3/26/2012 | 4/26/2012 ? NRC issue SER w Ol - 3/26/12
7 g'e"iﬁf:” 2/22/2012 | 3/22/2012 ? NRC issue SER w Ol - 2/22/12
8 |Evans ? Conduct Full ACRS mtg - TBD
9 |Evans 1192012 [ o0 | 2 NRC issue SER w Ol - 1/19/12
10 |Conly ? Conduct Full ACRS mtg - TBD
11 |Conly 10/20/2011 ? Conduct ACRS mtg - 10/20/11
12 |Evans 10/20/2011 ? Conduct ACRS mtg - 10/20/11
13 |Clouser/ ? ? NRC issue SER w Ol - TBD o | o 0
Reible
14 |Test Prog 2/22/2012 | 3/22/2012 ? NRC issue SER w Ol - 2/22/12 14 0 10
15 [Woodlan ? ? ? NRC issue SER w Ol - TBD 0 0 0
16 |Clouser 1/23/2012 | 2/23/2012 ? NRC issue SER w Ol - 1/23/12 0 0 0
17 |Carver ? ? NRC issue SER w Ol - TBD 0 0 1
18 |Clouser 1/23/2012 | 2/23/2012 ? NRC issue SER w Ol - 1/23/12 0 0 0
272
19 Réib1e ? ? NRC issue SER w Ol - TBD 7 B 0 |Seelssue#4
g H 0
n %
"Ch 2 Leads: 2.1 Geography and Demography - ???; 2.2 Nearby Facilities - ???; 2.3 Meteorology - ???; 2.4 Hydrology - ?2?; 2.5 Geology, Seismology - ??? ﬁ
Issues List
Issue
# Owner |Issue Description Resolution Plan Resolution Date
1 Frietag [ltis not known whether or not the site specific (COLA) activities that Determine R-COLA activities, durations, and logic and incorporate into Next action due 10/27;
must follow the DCD seismic activities can be completed within the 2 the COLA project schedule; a mtg is planned fo 10/27 where MNES Closure by June, 2012
month window currently factored into the project schedule will present a schedule/plan; mtg w NRC planned for Dec; final
to NRC d to occur in June, 2012
2 Woodlan |[Integrated review of Hydrology issues, including groundwater level One RAI response has been provided. RAI 139 S01 is to be issued by | Whitepaper strategy call
issues 10/21/11; Luminant/MNES strategy mtg on NRC's whitepaper, 10/19; RAI 139 S01
followed by a conference call followed by a Public meeting (requested response due 10/21/11
for Nov 17).
3 Reible |Negation Plan - this issue needs to be addressed prior to Phase 4 for The Luminant position has been submitted to the NRC. Additional Prior to Phase 4
Part 1, otherwise there is a risk that this could restrain completion of discussions are planned prior to Phase 4
Phase 4
4 Woodlan |Risk Informed Tech Specs (RITS) - the NRC has communicated that The next action is the presentation of RITS/PRA to the ACRS on Next action due 10/20/11
approval of RITS is a challenge for the NRC and may be an issue for 10/20/11. Response to RAI 230 is planned to occur by 10/24/11.
Phase 2 Actions after this date are pending further discussions with the NRC
staff.
5 Woodlan |The NRC Staff has statused a number of RAI questions as NRC to complete the review of all RAI questions > 90 days old and Next update on 10/19/11

"Responded”, meaning that they have not completed their review of the
responses. Many of these are > 90 days old.

identify any issues to Luminant.
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